From: Sadrieh, Nakissa

To: Katz, Linda

Cc: Sadrieh, Nakissa

Subject: Fwd: Formaldehyde CP

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:56:51 PM
Attachments: (b) (5)

Here are copies of the formaldehyde CP and an amendment. John Gasper was able to send

these to me quickly.

| find it amazing but that when the comms people are excited about cosmetics, then things get
going. But when the scientists speak, nobody cares. Bloody amazing. | really don't care as
much as | did before. "They" have managed to make me numb to their irrationality and to
their short attention span. This excitement shall pass, once the WEN novelty runs out.

(b) (6)

From: Gasper, John <John.Gasper@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: July 21, 2016 at 2:47:26 PM EDT

To: Sadrieh, Nakissa <Nakissa.Sadrieh@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Dao, Tyna <Tyna.Dao@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Formaldehyde CP

Nakissa,
Please find attached the petition and an amendment to the petition that EWG filed. Thank you.

Regards,
John

From: Sadrieh, Nakissa

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:40 PM
To: Gasper, John

Subject: Formaldehyde CP

John,

Do you have an electronic copy of the formaldehyde CP? | have asked Tyna also, but | not at
my desktop, so | thought that | would ask you too. Thanks.



